



NIMSHIL P

UI/UX Designer



9400661669, 6238241754



nimshilpari1@gmail.com



nimshil.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2020-Present • **Konkera Corprate**
Job Role: UI/Ux Designer
Location: Australia
- 2019-2020 • **Timesworld Media & Technology**
Job Role: UI/Ux Designer
Location: Govt. Cyber Park Calicut
- 2015-2019 • **limenzy Technologies**
Job Role: UI/Ux Designer
Location: Hillite Business Park Calicut

- 2014 • **BRAMMA IT ACADEMY (WEBDESIGNING)**
Perinthalmanna
course: Web Designing
- 2011-2014 • **Degree**
Gems Colleege, Ramapuram, Perinthalmanna
Course: Bachelor of Multimedia Communication
- 2009-2011 • **Higher Secondary**
GBHSS, Malappuram
Course: Commerce
- 2009 • **High School**
MMET, Melmuri, Malappuram

EDUCATION

PROFILE

Hi. I'm Nimshil, a digital creative designer based in India. I am passionate, creative, and driven by the synergy of design and technology. I seek to bring meaning into design through my work.

I've got more than 7.3 years of experience in UI/UX Design, I work with agencies across the globe to create high-performance & rich interactive websites that work across all platforms & devices.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Address:
Pari House, Mangattupulam
Kodur PO, Malappuram, Kerala, PIN: 676504

Date Of Birth:
31-07-1992

Nationality
Indian

Marital Status
Married

Language
English, Malayalam

Passport No
M6139893

EXPERTISE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe illustrator
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- prototype and wireframe
- Html5, Css3, Bootstrap, Dreamweaver

HOBBIES

Internet Browsing | Travelling | Playing